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MEETING DATE: February 12, 2026 AGENDA ITEM: E 

TO: BSCC Chair and Members 

FROM: 
Steven Wicklander, Deputy Director 
steven.wicklander@bscc.ca.gov 

SUBJECT: Corrective Action Plans: Requesting Approval  

  

 
Summary 

This report presents five Corrective Action Plans (CAPs) and seeks Board ratification of all 

five, as required by Welfare and Institutions Code Section 209(d)(2)(B). 

Background 

 
Assembly Bill (AB) 134 (Ch. 10, Stats. 2025) codified the delegation of authority for the 
Executive Director of the BSCC or the Deputy Director of the Facilities Standards and 
Operations Division to approve or deny CAPs submitted pursuant to Welfare and Institutions 
Code section 209 (d) (1). With this delegation, Welfare and Institutions Code section 209 
(d)(2)(B) requires the BSCC Board to ratify or overrule the delegee’s approval or disapproval 
of the CAP at its next regularly scheduled meeting. The Board’s decision to ratify or overrule 
does not affect the effective date of the CAP timeline. 
 
The attached CAPS were reviewed and approved by the FSO Deputy Director and require 
ratification by the BSCC Board. 
 
Attachments 

E-1: 7376+ Orange County Probation CAP Approval LTR 25-26 

E-1A: 7376+ Orange County Prob Maximum Statutory Approval LTR 1.26.2026 

E-2: 2025 Los Angeles County Probation CVK Juvenile Hall CAP Approval LTR 25-26 

E-3: 7357+ Napa PROB JH Camp CI CAP Approval LTR 25-26 

E-4: 7420+ Riverside PROB JH CAMP SYTF CI CAP Approval LTR 25-26 
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